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re: Obiection to the proposed decision of the Agency on a waste licence amlication by Bord 
na Mona Plc in respect of a facility at Drehid Waste Manarrement Facility, In the 
townlands of Parsonstown, Loughnacush, Kilkeaskin, Druniond. Timahoe West, 
Coolcarriaan, Killinagh Lower and Killinagh UDper. Carbury, County Kildare 

Dear Mr Grehan, 

I am to refer to the Agency's letter dated 14 January 2009 regarding the decision on the request for 
an Oral Hearing. Please be advised that this letter contained a clerical error and we are re-issuing 
the letter to amend this error. 

Under the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2008 the Agency has an absolute discretion to hdd  
an oral hearing in relation to an objection. The Board of the Agency decided not to hold an oral 
hearing in this case. 

Please note that the register number assigned to this waste licence application is WO201-02. 
Please address all correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Ofice of 
Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P. 0. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Waford quoting the register number. . 

Yours sincerely, , 

Ann Kehoe 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensmg & Resource Use 
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